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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Mayor and Members of Town Council 
Town of Vail, Colorado 
Vail, Colorado 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Vail, Colorado 
(the “Town”), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Town’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances.  An audit also includes evaluation of the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Vail, Colorado as of December 31, 2017, 
and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis in Section B be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
procedures generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

The budgetary comparison information in section E is not a required part of the basic financial statements 
but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  This required supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the financial statements, or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In 
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as 
a whole. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town’s financial statements taken as a whole.  The accompanying supplementary 
information in section F (including individual fund budgetary schedules, combining internal service fund 
statements, budgetary schedules for project expenditures, and the Local Highway Finance Report) and 
section G (the Town’s Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure) is presented for the purpose of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the Town’s basic financial statements.  The 
supplementary information in sections F and G is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements.  The information in section F has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the information in 
section F is fairly stated in all material aspects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.  The 
information included in the Town’s Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure in section G has not 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the Town’s basic financial statements 
and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.  
June 13, 2018 





















Town of Vail, Colorado
Statement of Net Position

December 31, 2017

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

Assets:
 Equity in pooled cash and investments 65,637,844         1,577,206        67,215,050
 Unrestricted cash and investments 6,624,761           990,071           7,614,832
 Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 1,626,174           84,479             1,710,653
 Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectible accounts):
   Property taxes assessed 5,051,126           -                       5,051,126
   Other taxes 5,434,370           -                       5,434,370
   Other governments 423,109              -                       423,109
   Other 790,386              20,104             810,490
 Inventory 279,614              -                       279,614
 Prepaid expenses 48,692                354                  49,046
 Interest receivable 41,154                -                       41,154
 Internal balances 8,484,687           (8,484,687)       -
 Rent receivable -                          504,224           504,224
 Loans receivable:
   Collectible in more than one year 685,466              -                       685,466
 Capital assets not being depreciated 48,055,527         4,399,500        52,455,027
 Capital assets being depreciated, net of accumulated
     depreciation 146,229,372       6,574,950        152,804,322

   Total Assets 289,412,282       5,666,201        295,078,483

Liabilities:
 Accounts payable 2,802,371           33,851             2,836,222
 Due to other governments 15,258                -                       15,258
 Retainage payable 679,104              -                       679,104
 Accrued salaries and wages 430,216              29,169             459,385
 Interest payable 43,405                41,154             84,559
 Other unearned revenue 2,159,266           36,882             2,196,148
 Deposits payable 512,155              84,472             596,627
 Compensated absences:

Due within one year 491,226              27,318             518,544
Due in more than one year 1,102,744           63,742             1,166,486

 Bonds payable:
Due within one year 535,000              -                       535,000
Due in more than one year 8,271,912           -                       8,271,912

Capital lease obligation:
Due within one year 29,699                -                       29,699
Due in more than one year 30,889                -                       30,889

   Total Liabilities 17,103,245         316,588           17,419,833

Deferred Inflow of Resources:
 Unavailable property taxes 5,051,126           -                       5,051,126

   Total Deferred Inflow of Resources 5,051,126           -                       5,051,126

Net Position:
 Net investment in capital assets 185,538,575       3,389,763        188,928,338
 Restricted for:
   Emergencies 2,333,800           -                       2,333,800
   Other purposes 1,729,852           -                       1,729,852
Unrestricted 77,655,684         1,959,850        79,615,534

   Total Net Position 267,257,911       5,349,613        272,607,524

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Real Estate Vail Vail Local Vail Capital Total
General Transfer Tax Marketing Marketing Reinvestment Projects Governmental

Fund Fund Fund District Authority Fund Funds
Assets:
 Equity in pooled cash and investments 24,526,412    11,283,483    323,606         -                    -                    23,987,746    60,121,247
 Cash and cash equivalents - Unrestricted 12,751           -                    -                    710,296         5,901,714      -                    6,624,761
 Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted -                    -                    -                    -                    1,426,871      -                    1,426,871
 Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectible
  accounts:

Property taxes assessed 5,051,126      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    5,051,126
Other taxes 4,690,714      109,180         -                    628,339         -                    6,137             5,434,370
Other governments 403,109         -                    -                    -                    -                    20,000           423,109
Other 430,479         178,690         -                    -                    -                    175,518         784,687

 Due from other funds 80,542           -                    -                    -                    -                    4,179,717      4,260,259
 Loans receivable 685,466         -                    -                    -                    -                    8,484,687      9,170,153
 Prepaid expenses 35,282           -                    -                    12,910           -                    -                    48,192
     Total Assets 35,915,881    11,571,353    323,606         1,351,545      7,328,585      36,853,805    93,344,775

Liabilities and Fund Equity:
Liabilities:
 Accounts payable 481,432         134,335         -                    91,248           3,554             1,699,369      2,409,938
 Due to other governments 11,692           3,566             -                    -                    -                    15,258
 Due to other funds -                    -                    -                    -                    4,260,259      -                    4,260,259
 Retainage payable -                    172,500         -                    -                    -                    506,604         679,104
 Accrued payroll and related liabilities 414,862         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    414,862
 Unearned revenue 155,283         118,038         -                    -                    -                    1,885,945      2,159,266
 Deposits payable 512,155         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    512,155
     Total Liabilities 1,575,424      428,439         -                    91,248           4,263,813      4,091,918      10,450,842

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
 Property taxes 5,051,126      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    5,051,126
     Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,051,126      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    5,051,126

Fund Balances:
 Non-spendable 720,748         -                    -                    12,910           -                    8,484,687      9,218,345
 Restricted 2,315,751      -                    -                    110,000         1,637,901      -                    4,063,652
 Committed 9,578,307      11,142,914    323,606         1,137,387      -                    20,107,300    42,289,514
 Assigned -                    -                    -                    -                    1,426,871      4,169,900      5,596,771
 Unassigned 16,674,525    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    16,674,525
     Total Fund Balances 29,289,331    11,142,914    323,606         1,260,297      3,064,772      32,761,887    77,842,807

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 35,915,881    11,571,353    323,606         1,351,545      7,328,585      36,853,805

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because:

   Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 189,155,435

   Other long-term assets and unearned charges are not available for current period expenditures and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 240,457

   Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of heavy equipment and health insurance to individual funds.
   The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position. 10,467,600

   Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, interest payable, capital leases, and compensated absences within governmental
   activities are not due and payable  in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (10,448,388)

    Net Position of Governmental Activities 267,257,911

Town of Vail, Colorado
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Real Estate Vail Vail Local Vail Capital Total
General Transfer Tax Marketing Marketing Reinvestment Projects Governmental

Fund Fund Fund District Authority Fund Funds
Revenues:
 Taxes 26,589,152    6,313,610      -                    3,303,027      4,514,083      12,058,507    52,778,379
 Permits and licenses 1,763,740      -                    384,253         -                    -                    -                    2,147,993
 Intergovernmental revenue 2,308,333      54,522           -                    -                    -                    63,695           2,426,550
 Charges for services 7,150,047      169,002         -                    -                    -                    159,135         7,478,184
 Investment income 208,432         79,119           3,115             147                3,272             355,034         649,119
 Interest subsidy -                    -                    -                    -                    168,427         -                    168,427
 Miscellaneous 247,785         159,402         -                    -                    -                    775,633         1,182,820
    Total Revenues 38,267,489    6,775,655      387,368         3,303,174      4,685,782      13,412,004    66,831,472

Expenditures:
 General government 7,398,839      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    7,398,839
 Public safety 10,185,581    241,430         -                    -                    -                    -                    10,427,011
 Public works and transportation 14,757,754    4,244,957      -                    -                    -                    29,452,457    48,455,168
 Culture and recreation 1,236,563      2,402,639      -                    -                    -                    -                    3,639,202
 Economic development 2,727,281      -                    323,214         3,633,611      690,688         -                    7,374,794
 Debt service:
     Principal -                    -                    -                    -                    515,000         60,683           575,683
     Interest -                    -                    -                    -                    547,753         3,565             551,318
    Total Expenditures 36,306,018    6,889,026      323,214         3,633,611      1,753,441      29,516,705    78,422,015

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures 1,961,471      (113,371)        64,154           (330,437)        2,932,341      (16,104,701)   (11,590,543)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
  Sale of assets 27,600           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    27,600
  Transfers in -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    4,179,718      4,179,718
  Transfers (out) -                    -                    -                    -                    (4,179,718)     (150,000)        (4,329,718)
    Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 27,600           -                    -                    -                    (4,179,718)     4,029,718      (122,400)

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,989,071      (113,371)        64,154           (330,437)        (1,247,377)     (12,074,983)   (11,712,943)

Fund Balances - January 1 27,300,260    11,256,285    259,452         1,590,734      4,312,149      44,836,870    89,555,750

Fund Balances - December 31 29,289,331    11,142,914    323,606         1,260,297      3,064,772      32,761,887    77,842,807

Net Change in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds (11,712,943)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeded depreciation expense, net
of disposals for the year. 16,652,858

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of heavy equipment and health insurance to individual funds.  This is the
amount of internal service fund change in net position for the year. 748,336

Repayment of bond and lease principal are expenditures in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
Statement of Net Position.  This is the amount of principal repayments. 575,683

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. (71,221)

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported 
as expenditures in governmental funds. (37,066)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 6,155,647

Town of Vail, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are in integral part of these financial statements.
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Enterprise Fund - Governmental
Dispatch Activities -

Enterprise Fund - Services Internal
Timber Ridge Fund TOTAL Service Funds

Operating Revenues:
  Charges for services - Internal -                          659,571              659,571              6,726,321
  Charges for services - External -                          1,231,642           1,231,642           729,490
  Rent 1,359,914           -                          1,359,914           -
  Ground lease 155,149              -                          155,149              -
  Insurance reimbursements -                          -                          -                          20,304
  Other 22,425                19,994                42,419                18,354
      Total Operating Revenues 1,537,488           1,911,207           3,448,695           7,494,469

Operating Expenses:
  Operations   503,646              2,570,391           3,074,037           2,424,603
  Health claims and premiums -                          -                          -                          4,429,122
  Depreciation 337,190              154,561              491,751              794,507
      Total Operating Expenses 840,836              2,724,952           3,565,788           7,648,232

Operating Income (Loss) 696,652              (813,745)            (117,093)            (153,763)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
  Intergovernmental revenues -                          776,809              776,809              -
  Gain (loss) on disposal of assets -                          -                          -                          190,237
  Investment income 1,230                  7,511                  8,741                  37,167
  Interest expense (127,723)            -                          (127,723)            -
  Transfers in -                          150,000              150,000              -
      Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (126,493)            934,320              807,827              227,404

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 570,159              120,575              690,734              73,641

Capital Contributions, Net -                          -                          -                          674,695

Change in Net Position 570,159              120,575              690,734              748,336

Net Position - January 1 (Restated) 2,654,369           2,004,510           4,658,879           9,719,264

Net Position - December 31 3,224,528           2,125,085           5,349,613           10,467,600

Town of Vail, Colorado
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Business-type Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Enterprise Fund - Governmental
Dispatch Activities -

Enterprise Fund - Services Internal
Timber Ridge Fund TOTAL Service Funds

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
  Cash received from other funds -                         659,571             659,571             6,726,321
  Cash received from tenants for rent 1,359,469          -                         1,359,469          -
  Cash received from (refunded to) tenants for security deposits, net 5,538                 -                         5,538                 -
  Other cash receipts 8,178                 1,251,636          1,259,814          763,714
  Cash paid for goods and services (517,999)            (511,005)            (1,029,004)         (6,008,200)
  Cash paid to employees -                         (2,018,245)         (2,018,245)         (1,119,324)
    Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 855,186             (618,043)            237,143             362,511

Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities:
  Transfer from (to) other funds (361,769)            150,000             (211,769)            -
  Cash received from operating grants -                         776,809             776,809             -
    Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities (361,769)            926,809             565,040             -

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
  Cash received on disposal of fixed assets -                         -                         -                         220,303
  Interest paid (129,984)            -                         (129,984)            -
  Acquisition and construction of capital assets (325,715)            (304,070)            (629,785)            (1,091,774)
    Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (455,699)            (304,070)            (759,769)            (871,471)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
  Interest on investments 1,230                 7,511                 8,741                 37,167
    Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 1,230                 7,511                 8,741                 37,167

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 38,948               12,207               51,155               (471,793)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - January 1 1,035,602          1,564,999          2,600,601          5,988,390

Cash and Cash Equivalents - December 31 1,074,550          1,577,206          2,651,756          5,516,597

Cash and Cash Equivalents at December 31 is Comprised of:
   Equity in pooled cash and investments -                         1,577,206          1,577,206          5,516,597

Cash and cash equivalents - Unrestricted 990,071             -                         990,071             -
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 84,479               -                         84,479               -

Total - Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,074,550          1,577,206          2,651,756          5,516,597

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
  Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income/(Loss) 696,652             (813,745)            (117,093)            (153,763)
Adjustments:

     Depreciation 337,190             154,561             491,751             794,507
     (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (14,247)              -                         (14,247)              (4,434)
     (Increase) decrease in rent receivable (155,149)            -                         (155,149)            -
     (Increase) decrease in inventory -                         -                         -                         (13,439)
     (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (34)                     -                         (34)                     (500)
     Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (14,319)              42                      (14,277)              (253,918)
     Increase (decrease) in tenant security deposits 5,538                 -                         5,538                 -
     Increase (decrease) in prepaid rent (445)                   -                         (445)                   -
     Increase (decrease) in other liabilities -                         36,000               36,000               -
     Increases (decreases) in accrued wages and benefits -                         5,099                 5,099                 (5,942)
      Total Adjustments 158,534             195,702             354,236             516,274
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 855,186             (618,043)            237,143             362,511

Schedule of Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
   Assets donated by Capital Projects Fund -                         -                         -                         674,695

Town of Vail, Colorado
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Business-type Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Deferred
Pension Compensation

Trust Plan
Assets:
  Cash and investments - Restricted 71,274,952        16,936,295
  Loans to participants 488,160             -
     Total Assets 71,763,112        16,936,295

Net Position:
  Held in trust for pension benefits and 
    other purposes 71,763,112        16,936,295

     Total Net Position 71,763,112        16,936,295

Town of Vail, Colorado
Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
C8







Town of Vail, Colorado 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31, 2017 

D1 

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Town of Vail, Colorado (the “Town”) was incorporated in 1972, under the provisions of Article 
XX of the Colorado Constitution and Municipal Home Rule Act of 1971.  The Town operates 
under a Council-Manager form of government.  The Town’s major operations include public 
safety, public works and transportation, culture and recreation, economic development, 
administration (general government), and housing. 

The Town’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles (“GAAP”).  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is responsible for 
establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and 
Interpretations).  The more significant accounting policies established by GAAP used by the Town 
are discussed below. 

A. Reporting Entity

The reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government; i.e., the Town, and (b) 
organizations for which the Town is financially accountable.  The Town is considered 
financially accountable for legally separate organizations if it is able to appoint a voting 
majority of an organization's governing body and is either able to impose its will on that 
organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial 
benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens on, the Town.  Consideration is also 
given to other organizations which are fiscally dependent; i.e., unable to adopt a budget, 
levy taxes, or issue debt without approval by the Town.  Organizations for which the 
nature and significance of their relationship with the Town are such that exclusion would 
cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete are also 
included in the reporting entity. 

The accompanying financial statements present the primary government and its 
component units; entities for which the government is considered to be financially 
accountable.  Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in 
substance, part of the Town’s operations.  There are two blended component units 
reported in the Town’s financial statements: Vail Local Marketing District (the “District”), 
and Vail Reinvestment Authority (the “Authority”).  The financial statements of these 
entities can be obtained from the Town’s administrative offices.  A third blended 
component unit, Town of Vail General Improvement District No. 1, is a dormant entity 
and, therefore, has no financial statements to report. 

1. Vail Local Marketing District 

The District was authorized on November 2, 1999 by a general election that 
established a 1.4% tax on lodging within the Town’s boundaries, beginning 
January 1, 2000.  Proceeds from the tax are to be used for organization, 
management, promotion, and marketing of public events, for business 
recruitment, and for tourism promotion.  Town Council members also act as the 
District’s Board of Directors.  The District is reported as a special revenue fund. 

2. Vail Reinvestment Authority 

The Authority was created on November 4, 2003 pursuant to the Colorado Urban 
Renewal Law (C.R.S. 31-25-1) to oversee development and redevelopment of 
identified blighted areas within the Town.  The Town Council approved the 
formation of the Authority at a public hearing, and filed applicable certification of 
compliance with the Division of Local Government.  Its operations are governed 
by a Board of Commissioners comprised solely of members of the Town Council.  
The Authority is reported as a special revenue fund. 





General Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Real Estate Transfer Tax Fund 

Vail Marketing Fund

Vail Local Marketing District 

Vail Reinvestment Authority 

Timber Ridge Enterprise Fund 

Dispatch Services Fund 



Internal service funds 

Trust funds 
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(continued) 

3. Financial Statement Presentation 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the 
government-wide financial statements.  Exceptions to this rule are payments 
where the amounts are reasonably equivalent to the value of the interfund 
services provided and other charges between the various functions of the Town.  
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues 
are reported. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers and 
applicants for goods, services or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and  
contributions and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special 
assessments.  Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues 
rather than as program revenues.  Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
operating items.  Operating revenues and expenses generally result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.  The principal operating revenue 
of the Town’s enterprise funds are rents from individuals employed in the Town 
and charges for services related to emergency dispatch.  Operating expenses for 
the enterprise fund includes operating expenses and depreciation on capital 
assets.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
non-operating revenues and expenses. 

E. Financial Statement Accounts 

1. Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments  

The Town has a policy of central cash management whereby cash balances of 
each of the Town’s funds are pooled in and invested in certain investments for all 
funds except the Pension Trust Fund and the Deferred Compensation Plan Fund.  
Additionally, the component units do not participate in the Town’s central cash 
management.  

Equity in pooled cash and investments include demand deposits, short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of 
acquisition, and long-term investments in U.S. government obligations. 
Investments are stated at fair market value. 

2. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments  

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and investments with original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.   

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and investments with original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.   
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

E. Financial Statement Accounts 

2. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments (continued) 

Cash equivalents are both readily convertible to cash and are so near their 
maturity they present insignificant risk of change in value due to interest rate 
changes. 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents represent certain proceeds of debt 
issuances, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayments because 
their use is limited by the applicable covenants.  Restricted assets also include 
certain deposits that have been limited as to usage pursuant to escrow and 
similar agreements. 

Investments are stated at fair value.  The change in fair value of investments is 
recognized as an increase or decrease to investment assets and investment 
income.   

The Town’s investment policy permits investments in the following types of 
obligations:  

 U.S. Treasury obligations  
 Government agency securities  
 FDIC-insured certificates of deposit  
 Colorado Iocal government investment pools 
 Money market mutual funds 
 Taxable municipal securities 

3. Receivables 

Receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts.  

Loans receivable in governmental funds consist of housing and other loans that 
are generally not expected or scheduled to be collected in the subsequent year. 

4. Inventory 

Inventory is valued at cost using the first-in / first-out (FIFO) method.  Inventories 
of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than 
when purchased. 

5. Prepaid Items 

Payments to vendors that reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

E. Financial Statement Accounts (continued) 

6. Interfund Transactions

Interfund services provided and used are accounted for as revenues, 
expenditures or expenses.  Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a 
fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from it that are properly 
applicable to another fund, are recorded as “due from other funds” or “due to 
other funds” on the balance sheet when they are expected to be liquidated within 
one year.  Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental 
activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide 
financial statements as “internal balances”. 

7. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, improvements, equipment, vehicles 
and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable governmental or 
business-type activity columns in the government-wide financial statements.  
Capital assets are defined by the Town as assets with an initial cost of $5,000 or 
more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.  Such assets are 
recorded at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated 
historical cost where no historical record exists.  Donated capital assets are 
recorded at acquisition value. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.  Improvements are 
capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed 
assets, as applicable.  

Capital outlay for projects is capitalized as projects are constructed.  Costs 
related to the construction of assets include interest, engineering, legal, 
surveying and landscaping that were incurred from the beginning of construction 
until the assets were substantially complete are capitalized. 

Capital assets (excluding land and art) are depreciated using the straight-line 
method, over the estimated useful life. 

Assets under capital leases are recorded at the present value of future minimum 
lease payments and amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the 
estimated useful life of the asset. 

8. Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources is reported as expenditure and a fund 
liability of the governmental fund that will pay it.  Amounts of vested or 
accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported in the governmental 
activities column in the government-wide financial statements.  Vested or 
accumulated vacation leave of the proprietary fund type is recorded as an 
expense and liability of that fund as the benefits accrue to employees.  In 
accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for 
Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating 
rights to receive sick pay benefits.  
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

E. Financial Statement Accounts (continued) 

8. Compensated Absences (continued) 

After the completion of ten years of full-time service, employees are eligible for a 
cash or gift benefit.  The estimated liability for all eligible employees is recorded 
in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position, as a component of 
compensated absences. 

9. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that 
applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expenses/expenditures) until then.  The Town has no items that 
qualify for reporting under this category on the government-wide Statement of 
Net Position.   

Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies 
to a future period and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources 
(revenue) until that time.  The Town has only one item that qualifies for reporting 
in this category, unavailable revenue from property taxes, reported in the 
governmental balance sheet and on the Statement of Net Position.  Property 
taxes are assessed in one year as a lien on the property, but not collected by the 
governmental unit until the subsequent year.  Therefore, these amounts are 
deferred and recognized as an inflow from resources in the period that amounts 
become available. 

10. Bond Premiums and Discounts  

Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.  No 
amortization was taken on these premiums or discounts in the first year.  These 
premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the applicable bonds using 
the bond outstanding method.   

11. Unearned Revenue 

For governmental funds, unearned revenues arise when potential revenue does 
not meet both the “measurable” and “available” criteria for recognition in the 
current period.  For proprietary funds, unearned revenues arise when potential 
revenue is unearned.  In subsequent periods, when revenue recognition criteria 
are met, or when the Town has legal claim to the resources, the liability for 
unearned revenue is removed and revenue is recognized.   
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

E. Financial Statement Accounts (continued) 

12. Fund Balance Classifications 

Governmental accounting standards establish fund balance classifications that 
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is 
bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in 
governmental funds.  Fund balance classifications include Non-spendable, 
Restricted, Committed, Assigned, and Unassigned.  These classifications reflect 
not only the nature of the funds, but also provide clarity to the level of restriction 
placed upon fund balance.  Fund balance can have different levels of restraint, 
such as external versus internal compliance requirements.  Unassigned fund 
balance is a residual classification within the General Fund.  The General Fund 
should be the only fund that reports a positive unassigned balance.  In all other 
funds, unassigned is limited to negative residual fund balance.  For further details 
of the various fund balance classifications refer to Note IV.L. 

General 
Fund

Real Esate 
Transfer 

Tax Fund

Vail 
Marketing 

Fund

Vail Local 
Marketing 

Disctict

Vail 
Reinvestment 

Authority

Capital 
Projects 

Fund
Non-spendable:
  Non-current receivables 685,466    -                 -             -              -                   -                
  Loans to other funds -               -                 -             -              -                   8,484,687
  Prepaid items 35,282      -                 -             12,910      -                   -                

Total Non-spendable 720,748    -                 -             12,910      -                   8,484,687
Restricted: 
  Emergency reserve 2,225,694  -                 -             110,000    -                   -                
  Police Funds 90,057      -                 -             -              -                   -                
Tax increment financing -               -                 -             -              1,637,901      -                

Total Restricted 2,315,751  -                 -             110,000    1,637,901      -                
Committed:
  Employees housing
   ownership program 4,534        -                 -             -              -                   -                
  Capital projects -               -                 -             -              -                   19,790,743
  Parks and recreation -               11,142,914  -             -              -                   -                
  Housing -               -                 -             -              -                   316,557      
  Operating reserve 9,573,773  -                 -             -              -                   -                
  Destination marketing -               -                 323,606   1,137,387 -                   -                

Total Committed 9,578,307  11,142,914  323,606   1,137,387 -                   20,107,300
Assigned:
  Capital maintenance -               -                 -             -              -                   4,169,900
  Debt service -               -                 -             -              1,426,871      -                

Total Assigned -               -                 -             -              1,426,871      4,169,900
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

F. Significant Accounting Policies 

1. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the 
Town’s management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amount of 
revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period.  Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

2. Credit Risk 

The receivables of the various funds of the Town are primarily due from other 
governments.  Management believes that the credit risk related to the 
receivables is minimal. 

3. Restricted and Unrestricted Resources 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
government’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources 
as they are needed. 

II. Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

A. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet 
and the Government-wide Statement of Net Position

The governmental fund Balance Sheet includes reconciliation between the fund balance 
of total governmental funds and net position of governmental activities as reported in the 
government-wide Statement of Net Position.  One element of that reconciliation explains 
"Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore 
are not reported in the funds”.  This $189,155,435 difference is related to property, plant 
and equipment of $342,193,510 less accumulated depreciation of $153,038,075.   

Another element of that reconciliation explains “Other long-term assets and unearned 
charges are not available for current period expenditures and therefore are not reported 
in the funds”.  This $240,457 difference is comprised of pension forfeitures of $199,303 
and interest receivable of $41,154.  

Net position totaling $10,467,600 of internal service funds used by management to 
charge the costs of heavy equipment and health insurance to individual funds are 
included in the governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position. 

Additionally, the reconciliation states that long-term liabilities are not due and payable in 
the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.  This $10,448,388 
difference is related to bonds and notes payable of $8,805,000; capital lease obligations 
of $60,589, accrued compensated absences of $1,537,482; premium on issued debt of 
$1,912; and interest payable of $43,405. 
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II. Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued)

B. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of 
Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-wide 
Statement of Activities

The governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balances includes reconciliation between net change in fund balances of governmental 
funds and changes in net position of governmental activities as reported in the 
government-wide Statement of Activities.  One element of that reconciliation explains 
“Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the Statement 
of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as 
depreciation expense.” The details of this $16,652,858 difference are comprised of 
capital outlay of $26,716,079 less depreciation expense of $9,962,105; and a loss on the 
disposal of assets of $91,115. 

III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

A. Budgetary Information 

An annual budget and appropriation ordinance is adopted by Town Council in 
accordance with the Town’s Home Rule Charter.   

Budgets are prepared on the basis of GAAP for all funds except the Heavy Equipment 
Fund, Timber Ridge Enterprise Fund, and Dispatch Services Fund.  As required by 
Colorado Statutes, all funds have legally adopted budgets and appropriations.  The total 
expenditures for each fund may not exceed the amounts appropriated.  Appropriations for 
a fund may be increased if unanticipated revenues offset them.  All appropriations lapse 
at year-end.   

The budgets for these funds have been adopted on a non-GAAP budget and are 
reconciled to GAAP below: 

Heavy Timber Ridge Dispatch
Equipment Enterprise Services

Fund Fund Fund
Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (201,331)$    219,865$     (15,972)$      
  add/(less):

Contribution from Capital Projects Fund 674,695       -                   -                   
Loan principal repayment to Capital Projects Fund -                   361,769       -                   
Change in compensated absences 1,919           -                   (12,962)        
Capitalized assets 1,091,774    325,715       304,070       
Depreciation (794,507)      (337,190)      (154,561)      
Net book value of disposed assets (30,066)        -                   -                   

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 742,484$     570,159$     120,575$     
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (continued)

A. Budgetary Information (continued) 

The Town followed these procedures in preparing, approving, and enacting its budget for 
2017:

(1) For the 2017 budget year, prior to August 25, 2016, the County Assessor sent 
the Town a certified assessed valuation of all taxable property within the Town’s 
boundaries. 

(2) Prior to the end of the 2016 fiscal year, the Town Manager submitted to the Town 
Council a budget and accompanying message. 

(3) Prior to December 15, 2016, the Town computed and certified to the County 
Commissioners a levy rate that derived the necessary property taxes as 
computed in the proposed budget.  

(4) After a required publication of “Notice of Proposed Budget”, the Town adopted 
the proposed budget and an appropriation ordinance which legally appropriated 
expenditures for the upcoming year.   

(5) After adoption of the budget ordinance, the Town may make the following 
changes:  a) transfer appropriated money between funds; b) approve 
supplemental appropriations to the extent of revenues in excess of those 
estimated in the budget; c) approve emergency appropriations; and d) reduce 
appropriations for which originally estimated revenues are insufficient. 

Taxes levied in one year are collected in the succeeding year.  Thus, taxes certified in 
2016 were collected in 2017 and taxes certified in 2017 will be collected in 2018.  Taxes 
are due on January 1 in the year of collection; however, they may be paid in either one 
installment (no later than April 30) or two equal installments (not later than February 28 
and June 15) without interest or penalty.  Taxes that are not paid within the prescribed 
time bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month until paid.  Unpaid amounts 
and the accrued interest thereon become delinquent on June 16. 

During the year, supplemental appropriations were necessary.  The budgetary 
comparison statements reflect the original budget and the final budget after legally 
authorized revisions were made.  

The District’s budget timetable varies from the Town’s.  The District followed these 
procedures in preparing, approving, and enacting its budget for 2017:   

(1) On or before September 30, 2016, the District must submit to the Board a 
recommended budget that details the revenues necessary to meet the District's 
operating requirements.  This was done on September 20, 2016. 

(2) After appropriate public notice and a required public hearing, the Board must 
adopt the proposed budget and a resolution that legally appropriated 
expenditures for the upcoming year on or before December 5, 2016.  The Board 
adopted the 2017 budget on November 1, 2016. 

(3) After adoption of the initial budget resolution, the District may make the following 
changes:  a) approve supplemental appropriations to the extent of revenues in 
excess of those estimated in the budget; b) approve emergency appropriations; 
and c) reduce appropriations for which originally estimated revenues are 
insufficient. 
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (continued)

B. Budgetary Information – Vail Local Marketing District

During the year, supplemental appropriations were necessary.  The budgetary 
comparison statements reflect the original budget and the final budget after legally 
authorized revisions were made.  

C. TABOR Amendment 

In November 1992, Colorado voters amended Article X of the Colorado Constitution by 
adding Section 20, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (“TABOR”).  TABOR 
contains revenue, spending, tax and debt limitations that apply to the State of Colorado 
and local governments.  TABOR requires, with certain exceptions, advance voter 
approval for any new tax, tax rate increase, mill levy above that for the prior year, 
extension of any expiring tax, or tax policy change directly causing a net tax revenue gain 
to any local government. 

Except for refinancing bonded debt at a lower interest rate or adding new employees to 
existing pension plans, TABOR requires advance voter approval for the creation of any 
multiple-fiscal year debt or other financial obligation unless adequate present cash 
reserves are pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years. 

TABOR also requires local governments to establish an emergency reserve to be used 
for declared emergencies only.  Emergencies, as defined by TABOR, exclude economic 
conditions, revenue shortfalls, or salary or fringe benefit increases.  The reserve is 
calculated at 3% of fiscal year spending for fiscal years ending after December 31, 1995.  
Fiscal year spending excludes bonded debt service and enterprise spending.  The Town 
has reserved a portion of the December 31, 2017 fund balance in the General Fund for 
this purpose in the amount of $2,225,694 which is the approximate required reserve. 

The initial base for local government spending and revenue limits is December 31, 1992 
fiscal year spending.  Future spending and revenue limits are determined based on the 
prior year's fiscal year spending adjusted for inflation in the prior calendar year plus 
annual local growth.  Fiscal year spending is generally defined as expenditures and 
reserve increases with certain exceptions.  Revenue, if any, in excess of the fiscal year 
spending limit must be refunded in the next fiscal year unless voters approve retention of 
such revenue. 

On November 16, 1993, voters of the Town approved the collection and expenditure of all 
revenues generated, including reduction in debt service during 1993 and each 
subsequent year (not including revenue generated from ad valorem property taxes) 
without any increase in such tax rates and the expenditure of such revenues for debt 
service, municipal operations, and capital projects, effective January 1, 1994.   

On November 7, 2000, the Town’s electorate approved the collection and expenditure of 
all revenues received from ad valorem property taxes levied in 2000 and each year 
thereafter. 
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (continued) 

C. TABOR Amendment (continued)

The remaining restrictions of the TABOR Amendment apply, which are: 

 Voter approval of all new taxes and tax rate increases; 
 Voter approval for new or additional Town debt; 
 No increase or imposition of a new real estate transfer tax; and, 
 All election requirements remain in effect. 

The Town's management believes it is in compliance with the financial provisions of 
TABOR.  However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation.  Many of its 
provisions, including the interpretation of how to calculate fiscal year spending limits, will 
require judicial interpretation. 

D. TABOR Amendment – Vail Local Marketing District

As required by TABOR, the District has reserved $110,000 of its fund balance for 
emergencies, which is the approximate required reserve at December 31, 2017. 

The ballot question approved by District voters on November 2, 1999, which established 
the 1.4% tax on lodging within the Town’s boundaries, also authorized the District to 
collect and spend the proceeds of the lodging tax, investment income, and all other 
revenues, without regard to the limitations imposed by TABOR, effective January 1, 
2000. 

The District’s management believes it is in compliance with the financial provisions of 
TABOR.  However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation.  Many of its 
provisions will require judicial interpretation. 

IV. Detailed Notes on all Funds

A. Deposits and Investments 

Pursuant to its charter, the Town has adopted, by ordinance, an investment policy 
governing the types of institutions and investments with which it may deposit funds and 
transact business.  Under this policy, the Town may invest in federally insured banks, 
debt obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities, 
governmental mutual funds and pools, including 2a7-like pools, and repurchase 
agreements subject to policy requirements.   

The Town also accounts for the operations of the employees' pension plans that are 
administered by select employees acting as trustees who are governed by a trust 
agreement.  The trust agreement gives the trustees considerable latitude with investment 
alternatives.  As a result, all pension investments are considered legal under the trust 
agreement. 

The Town’s deposits and certificates of deposit are entirely covered by federal depository 
insurance (FDIC) or by collateral held under Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act 
(“PDPA”).  The FDIC insures the first $250,000 of the Town’s deposits at each financial 
institution.  Deposit balances over $250,000 are collateralized as required by PDPA.  As 
of year-end, the bank balance of the Town’s deposits was $22,858,536. The difference 
between the bank balance and book balance is primarily due to deposits in transit or 
outstanding checks at December 31, 2017. 
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IV. Detailed Notes on all Funds (continued)

A. Deposits and Investments (continued) 

Fair Value of Investments.  The Town measures and records its investments using fair 
value measurement guidelines established by generally accepted accounting principles.  
These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy, as follows:

Level 1:  Quoted prices for identical investments in active markets; 
Level 2:  Observable inputs other than quoted market prices; and, 
Level 3:  Unobservable inputs. 

At December 31, 2017, the Town had the following recurring fair value measurements: 

Debt and equity securities classified in Level 1 are valued using prices quoted in active 
markets for those securities. 

Debt and equity securities classified in Level 2 are valued using the following 
approaches: 

 U.S. Treasuries, U.S. agencies, and commercial paper:  Quoted prices for 
identical securities in markets that are not active 

 Negotiable certificates of deposit:  Matrix pricing based on the securities 
relationship to benchmark quoted prices;  

Debt securities, namely mortgage pools, classified in Level 3 are valued using appraisal 
service.   

Pools.  The Town has invested in the Colorado Government Liquid Asset Trust 
(“Colotrust”), which is an investment vehicle established for local government entities in 
Colorado to pool surplus funds.  They operate similarly to a money market fund and each 
share is equal in value to $1.  Investments of the trusts consist of U.S. Treasury bills, 
notes and note strips, and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury 
securities.  Colotrust is rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s. 

Interest Rate Risk.  As a means of limiting its exposure to interest rate risk, the Town 
diversifies its investments by security type and institution, and limits holdings in any one 
type of investment with any one issuer.  The Town coordinates its investments maturities 
to closely match cash flow needs and invests primarily in securities with a maximum 
investment term less than five years from the purchase date.  As a result of the limited 
length of maturities the Town has limited its interest rate risk. 

Investments Measured at Fair Value: Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Certificate of deposit 10,369,589$   -$     10,369,589$   -$               
Government agency securities 16,922,027     -      16,922,027     -                 
Mortgage pools 11,205,634     -      -                 11,205,634     

Total 38,497,250$   -$     27,291,616$   11,205,634$   

Investments Measured at Net Asset Value:
Colotrust 5,781,440$     

Fair Value Measurements Using
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IV. Detailed Notes on all Funds (continued)

A. Deposits and Investments (continued) 

Credit Risk.  The Town’s general investment policy is to apply the prudent-person rule; 
investments are made as a prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and 
intelligence, to seek reasonable income, preserve capital, and, in general, avoid 
speculative investments. 

Concentration of Credit Risk.  The Town diversifies its investments by security type 
and institution. 

Credit quality distribution for investments, with credit exposure as a percentage of total 
investments are as follows at year end: 

Investment Type Rating Percentage
Colotrust AAAm 8%

At year end, the Town had the following investments and maturities:  

Carrying
Type Rating Maturities Value

Deposits:
Cash on hand 1,980$                    
Demand deposits 31,771,674             
Certificates of deposit <1 year 1,537,754               
Certificates of deposit <5 years 8,831,835               

     Total deposits 42,143,243$           
Investments:

US agencies - FHLMC, FHLB, FNMA AA+ <5 years 16,922,027$           
Mortgage pools AA+ N/A 11,205,634             
Colotrust AAAm N/A 5,781,440               
Pension and Section 457 investments N/A N/A 88,699,408             
     Total investments 122,608,509           

Total deposits and investments 164,751,752$         

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
  Equity in pooled cash and investments 67,215,020$           
  Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 7,614,832               
  Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 1,710,653               
  Fiduciary Funds 88,211,247             
     Total 164,751,752$         

Investments in the Deferred Compensation Plan and the Pension Trust Funds are held 
by trustees and are not categorized because they are not evidenced by specific securities 
that exist in physical or book form.  
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IV. Detailed Notes on all Funds (continued)

B. Receivables 

Receivables as of year-end for the Town’s funds, including applicable allowances for 
uncollectible accounts, are as follows:   

Capital Real Estate Vail Vail Local
General Projects Transfer Marketing Marketing

Fund Fund Tax Fund Fund District
Receivables:

Property taxes 5,051,126$     -$               -$               -$               -$               
Other taxes 4,690,714       6,137         109,180     -                 628,339
Other governments 403,109          20,000       -                 -                 -                 
Other 431,479          175,518     178,690     -                 -                 

Gross Receivables 10,576,428     201,655     287,870     -                 628,339
Less: Allowance for

uncollectibles (1,000)            -                 -                 -                 -                 
Net Receivables 10,575,428$   201,655$   287,870$   -$               628,339$

Vail Heavy
Rein- Equip- Dispatch Health

Timber vestment ment Services Insurance
Ridge Authority Fund Fund Fund Total

Receivables:
Property taxes -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               5,051,126$
Other taxes -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 5,434,370       
Other governments -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 423,109          
Other 20,104         -                 2,196         -                 3,503         811,490          

Gross Receivables 20,104         -                 2,196         -                 3,503         11,720,095     
Less: Allowance for

uncollectibles -                   -                 -                 -                 -                 (1,000)            
Net Receivables 20,104$       -$               2,196$       -$               3,503$       11,719,095$

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with receivables for 
revenues that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current 
period.  Total unearned revenue for governmental activities totaled $2,159,266 and is 
comprised of the following: 

Capital Real Estate
General Projects Transfer Tax

Fund Fund Fund Total
Unearned revenues:

Library grants 93,025$      -$               -$               93,025$      
Police programs 62,258        -                 -                 62,258        
Construction projects -                 1,885,945    118,038      2,003,983    

155,283$     1,885,945$  118,038$     2,159,266$
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IV. Detailed Notes on all Funds (continued)

B. Receivables (continued) 

Unearned revenue for construction projects in the Capital Projects Fund includes 
$1,145,614 collected from Holy Cross Energy for community enhancement to place 
utilities underground.  The other $740,331 was collected from developers for road 
improvements.  The revenue will be recognized in the year the money is spent.  

Loans receivable at December 31, 2017 are comprised of the following: 

 The Town has established a program (the “EHOP Program”) to assist qualified full-
time Town employees with the purchase of a primary residence within certain 
geographic boundaries, by providing secured, non-interest-bearing loans, with 
repayment over a maximum 15-year term including both the principal balance plus a 
portion of any recognized appreciation in the value of the underlying property.  All 
such advances may be repaid at any time by the borrower-employee.  The balance of 
EHOP Program loans receivable at December 31, 2017 was $685,466. 

(Remainder of the page is intentionally left blank)
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C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2017 was as follows: 

Beginning
Balance Ending

(Restated) Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land 27,430,658$     -$                     -$                     27,430,658$     
Art 2,090,024         261,810            (3,500)              2,348,334         
Construction in Process 1,883,106         16,393,429       -                       18,276,535       

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 31,403,788       16,655,239       (3,500)              48,055,527       

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 110,152,982     2,705,414         (152,137)          112,706,259     
Infrastructure and improvements 145,282,036     2,620,652         (8,516)              147,894,172     
Equipment and vehicles 42,029,851       5,819,942         (1,479,598)       46,370,195       

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 297,464,869     11,146,008       (1,640,251)       306,970,626     
Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Buildings and improvements (53,193,122)     (2,694,994)       118,608            (55,769,508)     
Infrastructure and improvements (70,513,989)     (4,508,617)       2,129                (75,020,477)     
Equipment and vehicles (28,592,569)     (2,760,534)       1,401,833         (29,951,270)     

Total Accumulated Depreciation (152,299,680)   (9,964,145)       1,522,570         (160,741,255)   
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 145,165,189     1,181,863         (117,681)          146,229,371     

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net 176,568,977$   17,837,102$     (121,181)$        194,284,898$   

Business-type Activities
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land 4,399,500$       -$                     -$                     4,399,500$       
Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 4,399,500         -                       -                       4,399,500         

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings  and improvements 8,736,776         225,505            -                       8,962,281         
Infrastructure and improvements 757,872            100,210            -                       858,082            
Equipment 2,364,839         304,070            (69,500)            2,599,409         

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 11,859,487       629,785            (69,500)            12,419,772       
Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Buildings  and improvements (3,624,427)       (196,564)          -                       (3,820,991)       
Infrastructure and improvements -                       (136,076)          -                       (136,076)          
Equipment (1,797,579)       (159,676)          69,500              (1,887,755)       

Total Accumulated Depreciation (5,422,006)       (492,316)          69,500              (5,844,822)       
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 6,437,481         137,469            -                       6,574,950         

Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net 10,836,981$     137,469$          -$                     10,974,450$     
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IV. Detailed Notes on all Funds (continued) 

C. Capital Assets (continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the Town as follows: 

Depreciation on capital assets is recorded using the following estimated useful lives: 

Years
Buildings 25 - 40
Building improvements 7 - 25
Infrastructure 5 - 50
Vehicles 5 - 15
Equipment 5 - 25

At December 31, 2017, the Town had $71,567,120 of fully depreciated assets.   

D. Operating Leases 

The Town is committed under various leases for buildings, office space, and equipment.  
For accounting purposes, these leases are considered to be operating leases, and 
therefore, the liability and the related assets have not been recorded in these financial 
statements.  

E. Long-term Asset – Rent Receivable (Ground Lease)

In September 2014, the Town executed a Ground Lease and a Development Agreement 
with Lion’s Ridge Apartment Homes, LLC (“Lion’s Ridge”) with respect to the eastern half 
of the Timber Ridge development.  Under the terms of the Ground Lease, the Town 
leases the new development property to Lion’s Ridge for a 50-year term, during which 
Lion’s Ridge will construct and lease deed-restricted apartments on the newly developed 
property.  The amount of rent payable over the 50-year term has been averaged on a 
straight-line basis for an annual amount of $155,149.  As of December 31, 2017, the rent 
receivable accrued in the Timber Ridge Enterprise Fund was $504,224.  No payments 
are due from Lion’s Ridge until 2025. 

Governmental Activities:
General government 1,271,101$    
Public safety 536,442         
Public works and transportation 6,042,275      
Culture and recreation 2,114,327      

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities 9,964,145$    

Business-type Activities:
Dispatch services 155,126$       
Housing 337,190         

Total Depreciation - Business-type Activities 492,316$       
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F. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers

At December 31, 2017, Vail Reinvestment Authority owed the Capital Projects Fund and 
General Fund $4,179,718 and $80,542 respectively in connection with construction 
projects within the Lionshead district, including the design and construction of the I-70 
underpass and the Red Sandstone Parking Structure and administrative fees.  

The following promissory notes payable from the Timber Ridge Enterprise Fund to the 
Town, which aggregate to $8,484,687 as of December 31, 2017 are reflected as internal 
balances between the governmental activities and business-type activities categories on 
the Statement of Net Position: 

 Promissory notes totaling $1.9 million which bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per 
annum and mature December 1, 2032.  These notes are payable to the extent that 
Timber Ridge has determined the availability of excess net revenues of the Project, 
after provision for necessary operating or capital reserves, but may be repaid at any 
time without penalty.  Timber Ridge paid $28,500 in accrued interest relating to the 
$1.9 million notes during 2017.  The aggregate outstanding principal balance of these 
promissory notes at December 31, 2017 was $1,900,000. 

 An $8 million promissory note which bears interest at the rate of 1.5% per annum, 
with blended annual payments, and maturing December 1, 2033.  Timber Ridge 
remitted $101,483 in interest to the Town during 2017 and, as of December 31, 2017, 
had accrued a total of $41,154 in interest payable to the Town relating to the $8 
million note.  The aggregate outstanding principal balance of this promissory note at 
December 31, 2017 was $6,584,688. 

Remaining debt service requirements for the $8 million promissory note are as follows: 

Principal Interest Total
2018 367,196$           96,016$             463,212$           
2019 372,704             90,467               463,171             
2020 378,294             84,835               463,129             
2021 383,969             79,118               463,087             
2022 389,728             73,315               463,043             

2023-2027 2,038,102          276,441             2,314,544          
2028-2032 2,195,615          117,747             2,313,362          

2033 459,080             3,443                 462,523             
Totals 6,584,688$        821,382$           7,406,071$        

Transfers are used to 1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to 
collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, 2) move 
unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs 
accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations, and, 3) provide 
additional resources for current operations or debt service. 

All transfers either occur on a regular basis or are consistent with the purpose of the fund 
making the transfer. 
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G. Long-term Liabilities – Governmental Activities 

The Town has the following long-term debt outstanding for governmental activities: 

1. Vail Reinvestment Authority Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A 

The Authority issued $3,670,000 of Tax-Exempt Tax Increment Revenue Bonds 
dated November 4, 2010 (the “2010A Bonds”).  Proceeds from the 2010A Bonds 
will be used to finance the acquisition, construction and installation of an urban 
renewal project(s). 

The interest rate on the 2010A Bonds ranges from 2.5% to 4% per annum, and 
payments are due June 1 and December 1 annually through June 1, 2018.   

The 2010A Bonds are special limited obligations of the Authority, equitably and 
ratably secured by an irrevocable pledge of the Trust Estate, funded by pledged 
property tax revenues. 

The 2010A Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of 
the Authority. 

2. Vail Reinvestment Authority Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B 

The Authority issued $8,270,000 of Taxable Tax Increment Revenue Bonds 
(Direct Pay Build America Bonds) dated November 4, 2010 (the “2010B Bonds”).  
Proceeds from the 2010B Bonds will be used to finance the acquisition, 
construction and installation of an urban renewal project(s). 

The interest rate on the 2010B Bonds ranges from 5.269% to 6.659% per 
annum, and payments are due June 1 and December 1 annually from June 1, 
2011 through June 1, 2030.  Principal payments are payable June 1 and 
December 1 annually from June 1, 2019 through June 1, 2030. 

The Authority will receive a federal subsidy known as the “BAB Credit” equal to 
35% of corresponding interest as provided under the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009.  This “BAB Credit” decreased by 8.7% beginning 
December 1, 2013 due to federal budget reductions.  As of June 1, 2014, the 
“BAB Credit” decreased by 7.3% due to federal budget reductions.  As of 
October 1, 2015, the refundable credit decreased by 6.8% and as of October 1, 
2016, the credit was reduced by 6.8%. 

The 2010B Bonds are special limited obligations of the Authority, equitably and 
ratably secured by an irrevocable pledge of the Trust Estate, funded by pledged 
incremental property tax revenues. 

2010B Bonds maturing on or before June 1, 2020 are not subject to optional 
redemption prior to their respective maturity dates.  The 2010B Bonds maturing 
on and after June 1, 2021 are subject to redemption prior to their respective 
maturity dates at the option of the Authority at a price equal to the principal 
amount plus accrued interest to the redemption date without a premium. All 
2010B Bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption. 
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H. Long-term Liabilities – Compensated Absences  

The Town has a policy allowing the accumulation of paid vacation and sick leave, subject 
to certain maximum limits.  In accordance with GAAP, the Town’s approximate liability for 
vacation pay earned by employees and longevity pay at December 31, 2017 has been 
reflected in the proprietary type fund financial statements and in the governmental 
activities column of the government-wide financial statements.  Accumulated sick pay of 
approximately $3,448,884 at December 31, 2017 has not been reflected in the Town’s 
financial statements as the amount is partially insured by an independent insurance 
company and the amounts are not payable at termination. 

I. Long-term Liabilities – Refunded 

In prior years, the Town defeased certain general obligations and other bonds by placing 
the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service 
payments on the old bonds.  The bonds intended to be refunded by the refunding issues 
remain a contingent liability of the Town until retired; however, they are not included for 
the purposes of calculating debt limits of the Town.  The amount of debt considered 
defeased cannot be readily determined as of December 31, 2017. 

J. Long-term Liabilities - Activity and Debt Service Schedules

Long-term liability activity for the year ended December 31, 2017 was as follows: 

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:
Tax-Increment Bonds, Series 2010A 1,050,000$    -$                 (515,000)$    535,000$       535,000$      
Tax-Increment Bonds, Series 2010B 8,270,000      -                   -                   8,270,000      -                    
Issuance premium 5,663             -                   (3,751)          1,912             -                    

9,325,663      -                   (518,751)      8,806,912      535,000        
Capital leases -                     121,272       (60,683)        60,589           29,699          
Compensated absences 1,558,823      35,147         -                   1,593,970      491,226        

Total Governmental Activities 
Long-term Liabilities 20,210,149$  156,419$     (1,098,185)$ 19,268,383$  1,590,925$   

Business-type Activities:
Compensated absences 78,097$         12,963$       -$                 91,060$         27,318$        

Total Business-type Activities 
Long-term Liabilities 78,097$         12,963$       -$                 91,060$         27,318$        
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J. Long-term Liabilities - Activity and Debt Service Schedules (continued)

Debt service requirements at December 31, 2017 were as follows: 

Principal Interest Total
Governmental Activities:

2018 535,000$       526,753$       1,061,753$    
2019 555,000         501,432         1,056,432
2020 575,000         471,662         1,046,662
2021 595,000         438,458         1,033,458
2022 615,000         401,741         1,016,741

2023-2027 3,470,000      1,397,013      4,867,013
2028-2030 2,460,000      250,378         2,710,378

Total Governmental Activities 8,805,000$    3,987,437$    12,792,437$

General obligation bonds issued for governmental activity purposes are liquidated by the 
Debt Service Fund, whereas general obligation bonds issued for component unit 
purposes are liquidated by the component unit. 

K. Long-term Liabilities – Capital Leases 

In March 2017, the Town entered into a capital lease agreement for the purchase of a 
phone system.  The total amount financed was $121,272, with implied interest of 4% per 
annum.  The lease requires annual payments of $32,124 through 2019. 

Capital lease requirements at December 31, 2017 were as follows: 

Principal Interest Total
Governmental Activities:

2018 29,701$      2,424$      32,124$      
2019 30,889        1,236        32,124        

Total Governmental Activities 60,589$      3,659$      64,249$      

L. Fund Balance Disclosures 

The Town classifies governmental fund balances as follows: 

Non-spendable:  Includes fund balance amounts inherently non-spendable since they 
represent inventories, prepaid items, and long-term portions of loans receivable. 

Spendable Fund Balance: 

Restricted:  Includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes which are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors, or 
amounts constrained due to constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 



Town of Vail, Colorado 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31, 2017 
(Continued) 

D25 

IV. Detailed Notes on all Funds (continued) 

L. Fund Balance Disclosures (continued) 

Committed:  Includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes that are internally imposed by the government through formal action of 
the highest level of decision making authority, which is the Town Council.  The 
Town’s original budget legislation begins with combining historical data, 
assessment of needs for the upcoming year and the Town’s platform to review, 
and/or make changes to each department’s budget.  The budget is formally 
presented to the Town Council via an advertised public process for review, 
revisions and final approval by year-end.  All subsequent budget requests made 
during the year, after Town Council approval, must be presented via a public 
process and again approved by Town Council. 

Assigned:  Includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be 
used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted nor committed.  
Fund balance may be assigned by Town Council or its management designees. 

Unassigned:  Includes residual positive fund balance within the General Fund, 
which has not been classified within the other above-mentioned categories.  
Unassigned fund balance may also include negative balances for any 
governmental fund if expenditures exceed amounts restricted, committed, or 
assigned for those specific purposes. 

The Town’s restricted amounts are to be spent first when both restricted and unrestricted 
fund balance is available unless there are legal documents or contracts that prohibit this, 
such as grant agreements that require dollar for dollar spending.  Additionally, the Town 
would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts when 
expenditures are made.  

The Town has a minimum fund balance policy of 25% of annual General Fund revenues. 

V. Other Information

A. Pension Plans 

The Town offers two defined contribution pension plans to cover all permanent paid 
employees of the Town.  The Town established these qualified money purchase pension 
plans under Internal Revenue Code section 401(a), and may amend all of the plan 
provisions.  The first plan covers all full time and qualified seasonal employees other than 
sworn police officers and firefighters; the second plan covers all full time and qualified 
seasonal employees of the Town’s Police and Fire departments.  The plan provisions are 
the same for both plans. 

In defined contribution plans, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plans 
plus investment earnings.  Employees are eligible to participate in the plans from the date 
of employment or the effective date of the plans, January 1, 1983, whichever is later.  
The plans provide for contributions to be made by the Town of 12.6% of regular 
compensation for the first year of employment and 17.6% thereafter.  For employees 
hired after April 1, 1986, the Town's contribution is 11.15% of regular compensation for 
the first year, and 16.15% thereafter. 
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A. Pension Plans (continued) 

Employees have the option to make voluntary contributions of up to 10% of their 
compensation.  In the event of continued long-term disability of an employee, the Town's 
disability insurance will continue to make contributions to the plan for the employee 
through age 60 at the rate on the date of disability. 

For employees hired before July 1, 1986, vesting of the Town's contributions is 77.5% 
after the first year of employment with an additional vesting of 7.5% per year through the 
fourth year, when vesting is 100%.  For employees hired after June 30, 1986, vesting of 
the Town's contributions to the employees is 20% after the first year of employment with 
additional vesting of 20% per year through the fifth year, when vesting is 100%.  If an 
employee dies, becomes disabled, or attains the age of 60, their entire interest in the 
plans becomes vested; normal retirement age is 60 with early retirement at age 50 and 
four years of service. 

In 1991, the Town established a defined contribution pension plan for seasonal 
employees who work for the Town longer than 6 weeks.  Seasonal employees are 
required to contribute 6% of regular compensation to the plan and the Town contributes 
1.5%.  Seasonal employees are 100% vested after their first contribution. 

Employees covered under the regular and seasonal pension plans do not participate in 
the Social Security system. 

The annual pension cost is the Town's contributions less forfeitures from the prior year.  
The plans' invested assets at December 31, 2017 of $71,274,952 are stated at market 
value.  All earnings, losses, expenses and changes in the fair market value of the trust 
fund will be apportioned at least annually among the participants in proportion to each 
participant's current share of the Trust Investment Fund.  The Town has no liability for 
unfunded future vested employee benefits. 

The trustees and administrators of the plans are the Retirement Board.  The Retirement 
Board determines investment options made available to participants, in adherence with 
an adopted investment policy statement. 

The total amount of the Town’s 2017 covered payroll was $18,942,379; of which 
$17,087,295 was for permanent employees and $1,855,083 was for seasonal staff.  Total 
2017 payroll for all Town employees was $19,186,696. 

B. Retirement Savings Plan – Deferred Compensation Plan – IRC 457 

The Town offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the “457 Plan”) created in 
accordance with Internal Revenue Code section 457.  The 457 Plan, available to all Town 
employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years.  The deferred 
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

All amounts of compensation deferred under the 457 Plan, all property and rights 
purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or 
rights are to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the 457 Plan participants and their 
beneficiaries. 
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B. Retirement Savings Plan – Deferred Compensation Plan – IRC 457 (continued) 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for the 457 Plan. 

The trustees and administrators of the 457 Plan are the Retirement Board, which 
comprises members of the Town’s administration.  The Retirement Board determines 
investment options made available to participants, in adherence to an adopted 
investment policy statement. 

The Town has no liability for losses under the 457 Plan but does have the duty of due 
care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor.   

The total assets of the 457 Plan were $16,936,295 at December 31, 2017.  The assets 
were invested in mutual funds, as previously described. 

Pursuant to the Town’s adoption of GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans, the 457 
Plan has been included in these financial statements as an expendable trust fund. 

C. Cafeteria Plan 

The Town offers a cafeteria compensation plan organized under section 125 of the 
Internal Revenue Code, which includes dependent care and health expense 
reimbursement.  No cost to the Town is recognized as the plan is a salary reduction plan. 

D. Risk Management 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to workers compensation, general 
liability, unemployment, torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, and errors 
and omissions.  The Town carries commercial coverage for these risks and claims and 
does not expect claims to exceed their coverage. 

E. Commitments and Contingencies  

1. Legal Claims 

During the normal course of business, the Town may incur claims and other 
assertions against it from various agencies and individuals.  Management of the 
Town and their legal representatives feel none of these claims or assertions are 
significant enough that they would materially affect the fairness of the 
presentation of the financial statements at December 31, 2017. 

2. Federal Funds 

Funds received from Federal grants and programs are subject to audit and 
disallowance on ineligible costs.  Management of the Town feels any potential 
questioned or disallowed costs would not materially affect the fairness of the  
presentation of the financial statements at December 31, 2017. 
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F. Conduit Debt – Town of Vail, Colorado Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds 
(Middle Creek Village Apartments Project), Series 2003A, 2003B and 2003-T 

These bonds were issued in 2003 in an aggregate principal amount of $16,850,000 to 
finance construction of multi-family housing projects within the Town.  The bonds mature 
in 2038.  The bonds are solely payable from, and are secured by, a pledge of revenue 
from loan agreements between the Town and Middle Creek Village, LLC (as borrower).  
The borrower’s obligation is secured by Deeds of Trust, Security Agreements, Financing 
Statements and assignment of rents and leases.  The bonds are a special limited 
obligation of the Town, payable solely from the specified revenues of the projects, and do 
not constitute debt or indebtedness of the Town. 

VI. Prior Period Adjustment 

The Town has restated the beginning balances of accumulated depreciation to reflect an 
increase of $36,094,629 and a reduction of $53,757 in the government-wide net position 
for governmental activities and business-type activities for respective historical excess 
and insufficient depreciation.  





2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Revenues:
  Taxes:
    General sales taxes 16,182,000    15,831,700    15,831,698    (2)                   15,865,000
    Property and ownership taxes 4,891,307      4,891,307      4,940,193      48,886           4,911,842
    Ski area lift ticket admissions tax 4,964,400      4,964,400      4,708,765      (255,635)        5,032,970
    Franchise tax 1,080,180      1,080,180      1,088,493      8,313             1,086,149
    Penalties and interest on delinquent taxes 34,885           34,885           20,003           (14,882)          76,052
      Total - Taxes 27,152,772    26,802,472    26,589,152    (213,320)        26,972,013
  Permits and Licenses:
    Construction fees 795,675         795,675         1,001,192      205,517         974,331
    Contractors' licenses 58,477           58,477           49,526           (8,951)            35,486
    Other permits and licenses 768,948         768,948         713,022         (55,926)          662,867
      Total - Permits and Licenses 1,623,100      1,623,100      1,763,740      140,640         1,672,684
  Intergovernmental:
    County sales tax 835,200         835,200         836,588         1,388             840,206
    County road and bridge 764,082         764,082         655,534         (108,548)        652,307
    Additional motor vehicle registration fees 26,000           26,000           26,856           856                26,977
    Cigarette tax 74,000           74,000           66,769           (7,231)            75,376
    Highway users tax 224,000         224,000         217,761         (6,239)            218,130
    Other county sources 87,500           87,500           87,500           -                    92,500
    Other state sources -                    330,365         415,235         84,870           159,782
    Federal sources -                    -                    2,090             2,090             -
      Total - Intergovernmental 2,010,782      2,341,147      2,308,333      (32,814)          2,065,278
  Charges for Services:
    Management fees - Vail 
      Local Marketing District 125,000         125,000         120,000         (5,000)            112,000
    Internal service charge 478,457         478,457         512,438         33,981           529,596
    Out of district fire response 101,528         101,528         17,296           (84,232)          47,625
    Alarm monitoring fees 24,565           24,565           21,261           (3,304)            20,886
    Parking 5,155,000      5,155,000      4,902,756      (252,244)        5,230,062
    Fines and forfeitures 249,170         249,170         258,728         9,558             214,258
    Rents 1,013,837      1,068,837      1,027,199      (41,638)          1,019,509
    Other charges, services, and sales 299,319         299,319         290,369         (8,950)            297,974
      Total - Charges for Services 7,446,876      7,501,876      7,150,047      (351,829)        7,471,910
  Other Revenues:
    Earnings on investments 120,000         120,000         208,432         88,432           83,624
    Miscellaneous 161,000         195,253         247,785         52,532           181,178
      Total - Other Revenues 281,000         315,253         456,217         140,964         264,802

      Total Revenues 38,514,530    38,583,848    38,267,489    (316,359)        38,446,687

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

(Continued)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Expenditures:      
  General Government:
    Town officials 1,709,983      1,695,889      1,280,282      415,607         1,198,093
    Administrative 4,945,251      4,998,751      4,511,388      487,363         4,477,161
    Community development 2,050,806      2,125,806      1,607,169      518,637         1,576,406
      Total - General Government 8,706,040      8,820,446      7,398,839      1,421,607      7,251,660
  Public Safety:
    Police department 5,932,714      5,971,306      5,734,473      236,833         5,641,921
    Fire department 4,199,043      4,464,987      4,451,108      13,879           3,981,917
      Total - Public Safety 10,131,757    10,436,293    10,185,581    250,712         9,623,838
  Public Works and Transportation:
    Highways and streets 4,702,186      4,726,656      4,423,028      303,628         4,260,073
    Transportation 5,014,001      5,115,001      5,216,267      (101,266)        4,876,217
    Parking operations 1,400,215      1,499,215      1,405,212      94,003           1,233,700
    Facility maintenance 3,575,096      3,623,320      3,713,247      (89,927)          3,627,068
      Total - Public Works and Transportation 14,691,498    14,964,192    14,757,754    206,438         13,997,058
 Culture and Recreation:
    Special recreation facilities 285,750         300,750         288,044         12,706           295,441
    Library 897,683         930,476         948,519         (18,043)          897,422
      Total - Culture and Recreation 1,183,433      1,231,226      1,236,563      (5,337)            1,192,863
 Economic Development:
    Contributions, marketing, and special events 2,643,575      2,780,669      2,727,281      53,388           2,708,603
      Total - Economic Development 2,643,575      2,780,669      2,727,281      53,388           2,708,603

      Total Expenditures 37,356,303    38,232,826    36,306,018    1,926,808      34,774,022

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures 1,158,227      351,022         1,961,471      1,610,449      3,672,665

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
    Sale of assets -                    -                    27,600           27,600           5,086

      Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                    -                    27,600           27,600           5,086

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,158,227      351,022         1,989,071      1,638,049      3,677,751

Fund Balance - January 1 23,619,175    27,300,260    27,300,260    -                    23,622,509

Fund Balance - December 31 24,777,402    27,651,282    29,289,331    1,638,049      27,300,260

(Continued)

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Revenues:
 Taxes:
    Real estate transfer tax 5,850,000      5,850,000      6,313,610      463,610         6,843,356
 Intergovernmental Revenue:
    Lottery revenue 20,000           20,000           27,004           7,004             29,658
    Other county revenue -                     20,000           20,000           -                     -
    Other state revenue 700,000         842,643         7,518             (835,125)        -
    Total - Intergovernmental Revenue 720,000         882,643         54,522           (828,121)        29,658
 Charges for Services:
    Recreation amenities fee 10,000           10,000           27,397           17,397           8,488
    Land lease to Vail Recreation District 140,094         140,094         141,605         1,511             137,347
    Total - Charges for Services 150,094         150,094         169,002         18,908           145,835
 Other:
    Project reimbursements -                     76,650           122,665         46,015           1,272,891
    Donations -                     23,855           19,257           (4,598)            33,439
    Interest on investments 33,064           33,064           79,119           46,055           47,876
    Other -                     16,000           17,480           1,480             24,279
    Total - Other 33,064           149,569         238,521         88,952           1,378,485

      Total Revenues 6,753,158      7,032,306      6,775,655      (256,651)        8,397,334

Expenditures:
 Culture and Recreation:
  Project management 292,500         292,500         315,681         (23,181)          342,168
  Park maintenance 1,577,134      1,577,134      1,506,457      70,677           1,329,863
  Environmental sustainability 474,645         501,415         473,331         28,084           411,131
  Art in public places 106,846         106,846         107,170         (324)               104,105
    Total - Culture and Recreation 2,451,125      2,477,895      2,402,639      75,256           2,187,267
Public Works:
  Capital projects 5,734,135      11,831,720    4,244,957      7,586,763      12,844,327
Public Safety
  Fire suppression 268,655         268,655         241,430         27,225           201,638
      Total Expenditures 8,453,915      14,578,270    6,889,026      7,689,244      15,233,232

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (1,700,757)     (7,545,964)     (113,371)        7,432,593      (6,835,898)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
  Transfers in -                     -                     -                     -                     294,664
      Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     -                     -                     294,664

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,700,757)     (7,545,964)     (113,371)        7,432,593      (6,541,234)

Fund Balance - January 1 4,423,431      11,256,285    11,256,285    -                     17,797,519

Fund Balance - December 31 2,722,674      3,710,321      11,142,914    7,432,593      11,256,285

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds

Real Estate Transfer Tax Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Variance

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Revenues:
 Permits and Licenses:

Business licenses 380,000         380,000         384,253         4,253             383,532
 Other:
  Interest on investments 1,500             1,500             3,115             1,615             793

      Total Revenues 381,500         381,500         387,368         5,868             384,325

Expenditures:
 Economic Development:

Commission on Special Events 312,000         312,000         304,000         8,000             309,000
Administration fee 19,000           19,000           19,214           (214)               19,136

      Total Expenditures 331,000         331,000         323,214         7,786             328,136

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
  Over Expenditures 50,500           50,500           64,154           13,654           56,189

Fund Balance - January 1 253,776         259,452         259,452         -                     203,263

Fund Balance - December 31 304,276         309,952         323,606         13,654           259,452

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds

Vail Marketing Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Revenues:
 Taxes:

Lodging tax 3,300,000      3,300,000      3,303,027      3,027             3,198,625      
 Other:
   Interest on investments 2,000             2,000             147                (1,853)            390                

Miscellaneous -                     -                     -                     -                     1,332             
      Total - Other 2,000             2,000             147                (1,853)            1,722             

      Total Revenues 3,302,000      3,302,000      3,303,174      1,174             3,200,347      

Expenditures:
 Economic Development:

Destination 1,580,500      1,612,500      1,602,758      9,742             1,212,997      
Front Range 264,000         264,000         265,230         (1,230)            247,367         
Groups and meetings 752,965         752,965         670,198         82,767           700,248         
Marketing 518,000         533,000         578,139         (45,139)          551,904         
Special events 125,000         78,000           3,990             74,010           21,250           
Purchased services 509,535         509,535         513,296         (3,761)            428,045         

      Total Expenditures 3,750,000      3,750,000      3,633,611      116,389         3,161,811      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (448,000)        (448,000)        (330,437)        117,563         38,536           

Fund Balance - January 1 1,503,738      1,590,734      1,590,734      -                     1,552,198      

Fund Balance - December 31 1,055,738      1,142,734      1,260,297      117,563         1,590,734      

2017

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Town of Vail, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds

Vail Local Marketing District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Revenues:
 Taxes:

Property tax 4,310,390       4,310,390       4,514,083       203,693          3,959,506
 Other:
   Interest on investments 1,600              1,600              3,272              1,672              2,062
   Interest subsidy (Build America Bonds) 168,337          168,337          168,427          90                   168,246
      Total Revenues 4,480,327       4,480,327       4,685,782       205,455          4,129,814

Expenditures:
 Economic Development:

Administration 75,640            75,640            80,715            (5,075)            69,772
   Fiscal agent fees 2,200              2,200              2,420              (220)                2,420

Treasurer's fees 129,312          129,312          135,427          (6,115)            118,789
Professional fees 10,000            10,000            8,087              1,913              2,810
Vail Square Metro District 512,539          512,539          464,039          48,500            456,784

      Total Economic Development 729,691          729,691          690,688          39,003            650,575
 Debt Service:
  Principal 515,000          515,000          515,000          -                      500,000
  Interest 547,753          547,753          547,753          -                      564,928
      Total Debt Service 1,062,753       1,062,753       1,062,753       -                      1,064,928

      Total Expenditures 1,792,444       1,792,444       1,753,441       39,003            1,715,503

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
   Over Expenditures 2,687,883       2,687,883       2,932,341       244,458          2,414,311

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
  Transfers out (3,585,000)     (5,876,911)     (4,179,718)     1,697,193       (3,546,063)
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (3,585,000)     (5,876,911)     (4,179,718)     1,697,193       (3,546,063)

Net Change in Fund Balance (897,117)        (3,189,028)     (1,247,377)     1,941,651       (1,131,752)

Fund Balance - January 1 3,389,766       4,312,149       4,312,149       -                      5,443,901

Fund Balance - December 31 2,492,649       1,123,121       3,064,772       1,941,651       4,312,149

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds

Vail Reinvestment Authority
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Revenues:
 Taxes:
  Sales tax 9,918,000       9,703,300       10,317,753    614,453          10,223,952
  Construction use tax 1,545,000       1,545,000       1,740,754       195,754          1,688,841
    Total - Taxes 11,463,000    11,248,300    12,058,507    810,207          11,912,793
 Intergovernmental:
  County revenues -                      260,305          -                      (260,305)        -
  State grants -                      710,048          3,402              (706,646)        124,070
  Federal grants -                      -                      60,293            60,293            26,786
    Total - Intergovernmental -                      970,353          63,695            (906,658)        150,856
 Charges for Services:
  Leases - Vail Commons 159,135          159,135          159,135          -                      159,135
  Resale fees -                      -                      -                      -                      6,755
   Total - Charges for Services 159,135          159,135          159,135          -                      165,890
 Other:
  Interest on investments 576,840          605,340          355,034          (250,306)        184,147
  Project reimbursements/shared costs 65,000            1,676,971       206,306          (1,470,665)     299,595
  Construction fees -                      771,557          569,327          (202,230)        505,277
  Workforce housing sales and other -                      -                      -                      -                      3,250
   Total - Other 641,840          3,053,868       1,130,667       (1,923,201)     992,269

      Total Revenues 12,263,975    15,431,656    13,412,004    (2,019,652)     13,221,808

Expenditures:
 Public Works:
  Capital lease principal -                      -                      60,683            60,683            -
  Interest -                      -                      3,565              3,565              -
  Capital projects and acquisition 15,212,020    52,091,392    29,452,457    22,638,935    12,178,634
    Total - Public Works 15,212,020    52,091,392    29,516,705    22,703,183    12,178,634

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over Expenditures (2,948,045)     (36,659,736)   (16,104,701)   20,683,531    1,043,174

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
  Transfers in 3,585,000       5,876,912       4,179,718       (1,697,194)     3,251,399
  Transfers (out) -                      (150,000)        (150,000)        -                      -
    Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,585,000       5,726,912       4,029,718       (1,697,194)     3,251,399

Net Change in Fund Balance 636,955          (30,932,824)   (12,074,983)   18,986,337    4,294,573

Fund Balance - January 1 15,828,727    44,836,870    44,836,870    -                      40,542,297

Fund Balance - December 31 16,465,682    13,904,046    32,761,887    18,986,337    44,836,870

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
F1



2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenues:
   Rent 1,402,441      1,364,441      1,359,914      (4,527)            1,298,908
   Ground lease -                     -                     155,149         155,149         155,149
   Other 20,040           20,040           22,425           2,385             27,047
    Total Operating Revenues 1,422,481      1,384,481      1,537,488      153,007         1,481,104

Operating Expenses:
   Operating expenses 529,026         529,026         503,646         25,380           490,178
   Capital outlay 281,273         326,273         325,715         558                207,337
      Total Operating Expenses 810,299         855,299         829,361         25,938           697,515

Operating Income (Loss) - Budget Basis 612,182         529,182         708,127         178,945         783,589

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses): 
Interest on investments 1,866             1,866             1,230             (636)               766
Interest expense (129,983)        (129,983)        (127,723)        2,260             (133,142)
Loan principal repayment to Capital Projects Fund (361,769)        (361,769)        (361,769)        -                     (356,423)

      Total Non-operating Revenue (Expenses) (489,886)        (489,886)        (488,262)        1,624             (488,799)

Change in Net Position - Budget Basis 122,296         39,296           219,865         180,569         294,790

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis:
 Adjustments:

Loan principal repayment to Capital Projects Fund 361,769         356,423
Depreciation (337,190)        (327,737)
Capitalized assets 325,715         207,337

    Total Adjustments 350,294         236,023

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 570,159         530,813

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Enterprise Fund

Timber Ridge Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual with Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenues:
 Charges and Fees:
   Dispatch service fee 663,307         663,307         659,571         (3,736)            663,214         
   Dispatching contracts 1,245,407      1,245,407      1,231,642      (13,765)          1,175,963      
   Other charges -                    415,815         19,994           (395,821)        28,112           

Total Operating Revenues 1,908,714      2,324,529      1,911,207      (413,322)        1,867,289      

Operating Expenses:
 Public Safety:
   Salaries and benefits 2,076,804      2,092,014      2,010,382      81,632           1,937,210      
   Operating expenses 895,910         1,446,515      851,117         595,398         468,731         

Total Operating Expenses 2,972,714      3,538,529      2,861,499      677,030         2,405,941      

Operating (Loss) - Budget Basis (1,064,000)     (1,214,000)     (950,292)        263,708         (538,652)        

Non-operating Revenues: 
   Operating grant - E-911 Board 766,809         766,809         776,809         10,000           742,627         
   Earnings on investments 6,594             6,594             7,511             917                1,052             

Total Non-operating Revenues 773,403         773,403         784,320         10,917           743,679         

Income (Loss) Before Transfers (290,597)        (440,597)        (165,972)        274,625         205,027         

Transfers In -                    -                    150,000         150,000         -                    

Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (290,597)        (440,597)        (15,972)          424,625         205,027         

 Adjustments:
  Change in compensated absences (12,962)          (15,454)          
  Depreciation (154,561)        (153,087)        
  Capitalized assets 304,070         -                    
    Total Adjustments 136,547         (168,541)        

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 120,575         36,486           

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Enterprise Fund

Dispatch Services Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual with Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Final Budget

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenues:
 Charges and Fees:
  Operating charges 2,369,801      2,369,801      2,331,493      (38,308)          2,481,748
  Replacement charges 698,993         698,993         694,828         (4,165)            586,460

Total - Charges and Fees 3,068,794      3,068,794      3,026,321      (42,473)          3,068,208
 Other:
  Insurance reimbursements 10,000           10,000           20,304           10,304           47,099
  Other -                    -                    18,354           18,354           12,494

Total - Other 10,000           10,000           38,658           28,658           59,593

Total Operating Revenues 3,078,794      3,078,794      3,064,979      (13,815)          3,127,801

Operating Expenses:
 Public Works:
   Vehicle maintenance and fuel 2,462,949      2,472,949      2,406,522      66,427           2,283,090
   Capital outlay 1,155,200      1,280,200      1,091,774      188,426         972,958

Total Operating Expenses 3,618,149      3,753,149      3,498,296      254,853         3,256,048

Operating Income (Loss) - Budget Basis (539,355)        (674,355)        (433,317)        241,038         (128,247)

Non-operating Revenues:
   Earnings on investments 14,209           14,209           11,683           (2,526)            2,751
   Proceeds from sale of assets 152,730         152,730         220,303         67,573           48,360

Total Non-operating Revenues 166,939         166,939         231,986         65,047           51,111

Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (372,416)        (507,416)        (201,331)        306,085         (77,136)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis:
 Adjustments:
  Contributed from other funds 674,695         176,307
  Net book value of disposed assets (30,066)          (27,501)
  Depreciation (794,507)        (738,022)
  Change in accrued compensated absences 1,919             (5,018)
  Capitalized assets 1,091,774      972,958
    Total Adjustments 943,815         378,724

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 742,484         301,588

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Internal Service Funds
Heavy Equipment Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual with Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Heavy Health
Equipment Insurance

Fund Fund Total
Operating Revenues:
  Charges for services - Internal 3,026,321      3,700,000      6,726,321
  Charges for services - External -                     729,490         729,490
  Insurance reimbursements 20,304           -                     20,304
  Other 18,354           -                     18,354
      Total Operating Revenues 3,064,979      4,429,490      7,494,469

Operating Expenses:
  Operations   2,404,603      20,000           2,424,603
  Health claims and premiums -                     4,429,122      4,429,122
  Depreciation 794,507         -                     794,507
      Total Operating Expenses 3,199,110      4,449,122      7,648,232

Operating Income (Loss) (134,131)        (19,632)          (153,763)

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
  Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 190,237         -                     190,237
  Investment income 11,683           25,484           37,167
      Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 201,920         25,484           227,404

Income (Loss) Before Transfers
and Capital Contributions 67,789           5,852             73,641

Capital Contributions, Net 674,695         -                     674,695

Change in Net Position 742,484         5,852             748,336

Net Position  - January 1 (Restated) 6,275,454      3,443,810      9,719,264

Net Position - December 31 7,017,938      3,449,662      10,467,600

Town of Vail, Colorado
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Heavy Health
Equipment Insurance

Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
  Cash received from other funds 3,026,321      3,700,000      6,726,321
  Other cash receipts 36,462           727,252         763,714
  Cash paid for goods and services (1,553,486)     (4,454,714)     (6,008,200)
  Cash paid to employees (1,119,324)     -                     (1,119,324)
    Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 389,973         (27,462)          362,511

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
  Cash received from sale of fixed assets 220,303         -                     220,303
  Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,091,774)     -                     (1,091,774)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and
Related Financing Activities (871,471)        -                     (871,471)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
  Interest on investments 11,683           25,484           37,167
    Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 11,683           25,484           37,167

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (469,815)        (1,978)            (471,793)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 2,205,645      3,782,745      5,988,390

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending 1,735,830      3,780,767      5,516,597

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
  Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) (134,131)        (19,632)          (153,763)

Adjustments:
     Depreciation 794,507         -                     794,507
     (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (2,196)            (2,238)            (4,434)
     (Increase) decrease in inventory (13,439)          -                     (13,439)
     (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses -                     (500)               (500)
     Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (248,826)        (5,092)            (253,918)
     Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits (5,942)            -                     (5,942)
      Total Adjustments 524,104         (7,830)            516,274

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 389,973         (27,462)          362,511

Schedule of Non-cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
    Assets donated by Capital Projects Fund 674,695         -                     674,695

Town of Vail, Colorado
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Variance

Project Final Positive
Number Project Name Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

CBI010 Fire Infrastructure / Main Vail Fire Stn 838,228          571,925          266,303          2,730,902
CBI021 Donovan Park Pavilion 10,000            -                      10,000            -
CBI025 Colorado Ski Museum Renovation 500,000          -                      500,000          -
CEP002 Hybrid Bus Battery Replacement 431,772          -                      431,772          -
CEP004 Replace Buses 6,603,500      3,373,913      3,229,587      4,000
CEP005 Hardware Purchases 175,000          140,346          34,654            143,002
CEP006 Radio Replacement 279,205          18,865            260,340          -
CEP007 Phone System Upgrade 82,855            13,927            68,928            47,797
CEP008 Parking Entry System 34,200            16,163            18,037            -
CEP010 Network Upgrades 30,000            25,953            4,047              27,745
CEP011 Document Imaging 43,000            28,683            14,317            27,416
CEP018 Web and E-commerce 12,000            6,403              5,597              6,698
CEP019 Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD/RMS) 100,000          76,232            23,768            48,146
CEP022 Audio Visual 139,000          41,608            97,392            39,390
CEP024 Police E-Ticketing System -                      -                      -                      98,572
CEP025 Fire operations breathing apparatus 298,000          298,000          -                      45,000
CEP026 Fire Equipment -                      -                      -                      15,936
CEP030 Vehicle expansion 762,158          687,536          74,622            180,822
CEP031 Software Licensing 56,000            45,759            10,241            50,731
CEP033 Data Centers / Computer Rooms 894,036          -                      894,036          120,964
CEP036 Business Systems 297,825          27,125            270,700          43,573
CEP038 Police Equipment 10,395            10,395            -                      48,495
CEP040 Transit Center Generator 37,953            14,564            23,389            203,248
CEP042 Bus Camera System -                      -                      -                      4,050
CEP043 Police Body Worn Cameras -                      -                      -                      62,258
CEP044 BusWash Equipment -                      -                      -                      236,912
CEP045 Resot Application 155,817          155,817          -                      65,000
CEP046 Library Self-Check System Updates 18,000            -                      18,000            -
CHF001 Buy-Down Housing 496,087          328,588          167,499          -
CHF002 Solar Vail 4,225,000      -                      4,225,000      -
CHF003 Vail InDEED 500,000          -                      500,000          -
CHP001 Buy-Down Program -                      438                 (438)               436,119
CHP020 Chamonix Housing Development 762,548          532,226          230,322          1,032,465
CHP021 Buzzard Park Window Replacement -                      -                      -                      134,963
CHP022 Chamonix- Vail Homes 17,728,000    15,252,345    2,475,655      -
CMP007 Transportation Master Plan 61,236            27,754            33,482            88,764
CMT003 Bus Shelter Replacement Program 90,612            1,787              88,825            9,388
CMT004 Capital Street Maintenance 1,244,925      1,212,105      32,820            1,167,170
CMT005 Facility Capital 636,805          616,072          20,733            286,944
CMT007 Parking Structure Maintenance 846,826          441,110          405,716          546,174
CMT009 Energy Enhacements 92,900            5,001              87,899            -
CMT010 Underground Utilities 275,000          203,872          71,128            -
CMT016 Public Works Wash Down 246,967          -                      246,967          3,033
CMT017 Slifer Plaza Fountain and Storm Sewer 1,455,321      78,202            1,377,119      44,679
CMT018 Public Works Shop Building Maintenance 150,000          -                      150,000
CMT020 Liftside to Glen Lyon Underground Powerline 50,000            -                      50,000
COT002 Street Light Improvement Program 115,257          18,200            97,057            136,935
COT004 Fiber-Optics in Buildings 15,000            12,825            2,175              25,682
COT015 Red Sandstone Parking Garage 1,350,000      371,959          978,041          -
COT022 Municipal Complex Redevelopment 359,330          58,687            300,643          116,440
COT024 West Forest Road Bridge Repiar 347,497          -                      347,497          2,503
COT025 Kinnickinnick(West) Bridge Repair 341,637          -                      341,637          8,362
COT026 Vail Memorial Park Capital Contribution 50,000            50,000            -                      -
CSC016 Guest Services Enhancements 956,114          308,429          647,685          121,510
CSC017 Pedestrian Safety Enhacements 349,876          348,453          1,423              410,000
CSC018 East Meadow Drive Snowmelt 800,000          -                      800,000          -
CSR007 Neighborhood Road Reconstruction 60,490            5,750              54,740            18,516
CSR008 Neighborhood Bridges 1,385,608      31,502            1,354,106      117,804
CSR009 Frontage Road Enhacements VVMC 455,000          252,771          202,229          -
VRA010 I-70 Underpass 3,888,587      3,395,597      492,990          3,043,851
VRA013 East Lionshead Circle Pathway 100,000          6,440              93,560            -
VRA014 Dobson Plaza 100,000          -                      100,000          -
VRA015 Public Art-Lionshead 173,325          173,250          75                   176,675
VRA016 Vantage Point Walkway 185,000          159,811          25,189            -
VRA018 Lionshead Parking Structure Landscape Renova 100,000          -                      100,000          -
VRA020 Heated Walk- Lionshead to First Chair 287,500          6,069              281,431          -

Total 52,091,392    29,452,457    22,638,935    12,178,634

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2016
Variance

Project Final Positive
Number Project Name Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

CCF001 Golf Clubhouse Redevelopment 1,077,912      959,183         118,729         8,052,451
CCF002 Ford Park Fields Redevelopment 675,625         559,205         116,420         78,862
RFP005 Alpine Gardens Pledge 69,700           69,700           -                     69,010
RFP007 Alpine Gardens Contribution 30,000           10,567           19,433           -
RFP017 Ford Park Portal Improvements 330,704         306,836         23,868           179,296
RFP019 Ford Park Landscape Improvements -                     -                     -                     24,703
RMT001 Recreation Path Maintenance 204,135         139,302         64,833           9,589
RMT002 Tree Maintenance 104,270         103,898         372                45,730
RMT005 Street Furniture - Streetscape 57,588           56,134           1,454             69,445
RMT006 Eagle River Watershed Programs 59,450           59,450           -                     53,480
RMT009 Park/Playground Capital Maintenance 83,025           73,518           9,507             104,981
RMT016 Ford Park / Tennis Center Improvements 178,245         52,800           125,445         -
RMT018 Dobson Ice Arena 408,878         5,773             403,105         9,745
RMT019 Gymnastics Center 52,089           9,500             42,589           5,200
RMT022 Recreation Enhancement Account (VRD) 140,094         -                     140,094         -
RMT024 Athletic Fields 29,445           -                     29,445           -
RMT025 Nature Center 109,754         22,514           87,240           -
RMT027 Golf Course - Other Improvements 622,372         -                     622,372         8,954
RMT028 Flood Repairs 406,485         67,970           338,515         31,622
RMT029 Glen Lyon Recreation Path Bridge 150,000         118,637         31,363           -
RMT030 East Vail Interchange Improvements 988,807         64,847           923,960         100,957
RMT032 Intermountain Fuels Reduction 733,656         670,328         63,328           63,700
RPD011 Skate park -                     -                     -                     294,664
RPD015 Booth Creek Park Redevelopment 384,768         75,920           308,848         2,037,432
RPD016 Donovan Park Master Plan 64,947           38,747           26,200           310,714
RPD017 Chalet Road Sport Courts 40,000           1,537             38,463           728,999
RPI006 Streamtract Improvements -                     -                     -                     196,986
RPI007 Water Quality/ Storm Water 273,199         148,792         124,407         176,440
RPI008 East Vail Water Quality TAPS 1,125,111      -                     1,125,111      84,889
RPI009 Big Horn Park Improvements 225,000         211,792         13,208           -
RPI010 Water Quality Infrastructure 1,527,773      87,061           1,440,712      -
RPI011 Streambank Restoration 426,806         142,431         284,375         -
RPI012 Private Streambank 210,000         12,764           197,236         -
RPT019 Library Recreation Path 10,000           -                     10,000           -
RPT020 Open Lands 327,192         72,568           254,624         47,260
RPT021 Soft Surface Trails 100,000         31,892           68,108           -
RPT022 Adopt-a-Trail 5,000             5,000             -                     -
RRT001 Public Art 567,310         34,264           533,046         30,385
RRT006 Public Art - Winterfest 32,380           32,027           353                28,833

Total 11,831,720    4,244,957      7,586,763      12,844,327

2017

Town of Vail, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds

Real Estate Transfer Tax Fund
Schedule of Project Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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